

Town of Windsor Locks

Mark Doody
Building Inspector
mdoody@wlocks.com



Building & Land Use Office
50 Church Street
Phone 860-627-1447

December 15, 2025

RE: Elm Corners Condo Association

Dear Asif,

I am contacting you regarding a series of electrical fires in the complex. I am recommending each condo owner have an electrician perform inspection on the old BX cable. It seems to be over heating & starting fires in the attic space over the kitchen & bathroom. Please pass this to all owners in the complex that have not had electrical work in the past five years. We do not want to have a loss of life in a fire that may be able to be prevented.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me by email or phone.

Sincerely,

Mark Doody
Building Official
Town of Windsor Locks
Building & Land Use Office